
 

Licensing and General Purposes CommitteeLicensing and General Purposes CommitteeLicensing and General Purposes CommitteeLicensing and General Purposes Committee     

AGENDA 
 

DATE: 

 

Tuesday 25 November 2014 

 

TIME: 

 

7.30 pm 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Rooms 1 and 2                         

Harrow Civic Centre 

 

 

 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 4) 

   

  Chairman: 

 

Councillor Kairul Kareema Marikar  

 

  Councillors: 

 
Mrs Chika Amadi 
Michael Borio 
Phillip O'Dell (VC) 
Varsha Parmar 
Primesh Patel 
Krishna Suresh 
Adam Swersky  

 

Ramji Chauhan 
Susan Hall 
John Hinkley 
Amir Moshenson 
Kanti Rabadia 
Stephen Wright 
 

James Bond 
 

 

Reserve Members: 

 
1. Jo Dooley 
2. Aneka Shah 
3. Nitin Parekh 
4. Ghazanfar Ali 
5. Mrs Rekha Shah 
6. Sasi Suresh 
7. Sachin Shah 
8. David Perry 

 

1. Lynda Seymour 
2. Kam Chana 
3. Manjibhai Kara 
4. Marilyn Ashton 
5. Ameet Jogia 
6. Mrs Vina Mithani 
 

1. Georgia Weston 
 

 

Contact:  Alison Atherton, Senior Professional - Democratic Services 

Tel:  020 8424 1266     E-mail:  alison.atherton@harrow.gov.uk 
 



Licensing and General Purposes Committee - 25 November 2014 

 
 
 AGENDA - PART I   

 
1. ATTENDANCE BY RESERVE MEMBERS    
 
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve Members. 

 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that the 

Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives after 

the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member can only act 
as a Member from the start of the next item of business on the agenda after 
his/her arrival. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Committee; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 17 March 2014 and of the Special meeting 

held on 17 June 2014 be taken as read and signed as correct records. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS *    
 
 To receive any public questions received in accordance with Committee Procedure 

Rule 17 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 
Questions will be asked in the order notice of them was received and there be a 
time limit of 15 minutes. 
 
[The deadline for receipt of public questions is 3.00 pm, Thursday 20 
November 2014. Questions should be sent to publicquestions@harrow.gov.uk   

No person may submit more than one question]. 
 

5. PETITIONS    
 
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors under 

the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

6. DEPUTATIONS    
 
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 

16 (Part 4B) of the Constitution. 
 



Licensing and General Purposes Committee - 25 November 2014 

7. REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICTS AND POLLING PLACES   (Pages 7 - 32) 
 
 Report of the Director of Legal and Governance Services 

 
 AGENDA - PART II   

 
 Nil   

 
 * DATA PROTECTION ACT NOTICE   
 The Council will audio record item 4 (Public Questions) and will place the audio recording on the 

Council’s website, which will be accessible to all. 
 
[Note:  The questions and answers will not be reproduced in the minutes.] 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



�

� ����������	�
������	��������������������������	��������� ��������

�
�
�

����������	�
������	��

��������������������

�������

�

����	���������
�
�
��������	� �� ����������	�����	��	�	 	��
� � �
�
����
��	� �� !	� ����	��	��

�� ����	�����
���"�
�� �	#�
��	$��
�� %��	��&	�
�� �	� ��'	�	�
�� '	����'	����	��	��(	��
�� )���������������
�

�� *����+��(�	"�
�� ������,-���
�� .	���	��	��	��
�� )�����"�%�"�����
/� 0��	��%���
�"�
�� '�����	�%������
�� %	���%������1�2�
�

�� �����������3�����������
1�2������������	�����"��4�!����#�����3���
/� ��������	�������������#�
�
�
�

����� ��������������������������������
�
����� �!	� � 5�� ����� ���� 	����
	���� 	�� ����� �������� �4� ���� 4��$���� 
�"�
	�������
�!����#�����3���6��
�
,�
��	�"����3����
�

!����#�����3���
�

���������) 	"��	��� ���������%	��(		�%������
�

��"�� !�������
���
#�$����������
�
����� �!	��5���������	������4��$��������������$����
��	��
6�
�

Agenda Item 3
Pages 1 to 6

1



�

����7��� � ����������	�
������	��������������������������	���������

)���
	�8������9�%��������4�:����;���	�����4�������������:���������
��������� %��	�� &	� 
��	��
� 	� ������	�"� ��������� ��� ��	�� ���� �	
� 3����
��	���
�	��������4�������3�������<��%���$��
��	#���	#�����������$���������
�	�����$	�������
���
�	�
�#���
�����<�
�

��%�� ����������
�
����� �!	��5�	���������������4�����%����	�����������
�������*�"������
3���	(���	����	
�	�
������
�	��	��������������
<�
�

��&�� '�����(�����
��)�'�����
���*�!�+�����
�����
�
����� �!	��5���������	�������3���=��������>��������������
����	������$����
�����#�
�	��������������<�
�

�������,!�!�$-������
�

����� ������.�
#�/������������.���#
����������.�/�����
�����
�
5��� ���������� �����#�
� 	� ������� �4� ���� ������	��� ��������� 4��� ?�#���������
	�
� ?���������>� $����� ���� ���� ���� �������
� 4���� 	�
� ��	����� 4���
�������@	����	�����<� �)�� �44����� 	
#���
� ��	�� ���� ������� �	
�3������3�����
�
��� ������� 4��� ��4���	����>� ��$�#��>� ��� $	�� ���� ������ �4� ���� ���������� ;�
�����	�������������������������������	3�#��4����;���	����<�
�
&�� 	

�
� ��	�� ���	� )����������� 1�)�2� $���� ��=����
� ��� 
�������	��� ��	��
4���@��	����� �	
� 3���� �������"� ���� 	�
� ������
� $���� ���#	��� ����	����<��
5������	�����	���������������4�4����	�
���	�����4���������4�������������
�3��
	�����������	��������>� ������"��	"�3������ �������#��������<� �5���������
�
�
�44����� ����>� ���� ����� �4� 	
������������ ���� �������� 	�
� ���������� ���
<��
&�$�#��>������)�����
�����3���	(����	����4���4���������	���#��"<��!�������	���
	$� 	��� ���#�
�
� 4������� ���
	���� 	�� ��� $�	�� 	�� 	�������"� ���
� ��	���� 4���
	�
� 	�� 	� �����>� ���� �������
� 4���� 	�
� ��	����� 
�
� ���� ����
�� 	�"�
��4��������������<�
�
:��$���� =��������� 	�
� ��������� 4���� ���3���� �4� ���� ���������>� ����
�44�����	
#���
���	�6�
�

•� ������4�����4�����	
����	���
�	���A>�$�������4����
���������"�	3�#�B�
�

•� ������ �	
� 3���� 	� �����4��	��� �����	��� ��� 3�������� ��� 
��������

$�����>���$�#��>� ����4����	����
�������������
�
����3���$�����	��
4��� ��������	� ����������� 	�� ��� ���� $���� ������ ��	��
� ��� ��4��=�����
���B�

�

•� ������$	�������	�����"�4���4���������	����������������>�$��������
�3��
������	"B�

�

•� ���� ��#�������� $	�� ��� ���� �������� �4� ���������� ���	�
���� ��	�����"�
4���� 	�
� ����� 4�������� �	"� 3�� 
���	��
� ��� ���������� )�����������
��	">����$������	���������$��
�4	�$�����������������4���������������

2



�

����������	�
������	��������������������������	��������� ����C���

;� �����	� ��������� ���������<� � 5���� $��
� ��	�� ��	�� ������ $	��
�������	"�	��	

�����	������������	��4��������������4����������������
4����	�
���	����<�

�
:��$���� =��������� 	�
� ��������� 4���� ���3���� �4� ���� ���������>� ����
�44�����	
#���
���	�6�
�

•� ���� 4��� 4��� �"�������� �#����� 	
� 3���� 3�����	�(�
� 	�	����� ������
�����3������� 	����������� 	�
� ����
�
� ���� ����� �4� ����������� ����
	����	����>�	�
������������$��
�3����=����
����3�"�����D�����������
��
����B�

�

•� ��� ���� $���>� ������ $���� �����	� ���	������ �������� 	�� 
��������
������������
�
�����	"��������5	D��	�������	��3���������	���>�	�����"�
�	
������	
��	�"�����	�������	������������#������	��B�

�

•� ����������	�
��	��������	���$��(�
�����">���	��
���4���	�����	�
�
�	����
����� �������4���������#�����B�

�

•� �������� 4��� &������ �4� ������� ,����	����� 1&�,�2� $���� �����	"�
�����
�4���	������
��4�4�#��"�	��<��&�$�#��>����"�$������"�4���	������
�
�4� ���� "�	�� 4��� ������ ����������� $����� ��������� �44������ �	
�
��
���	(��� �D�����#�� �����#������� 	�
� �����#������ ��� �������
�����	���� $���� ����	�����<� � 5��� �#�� �4� �����#������� 	�
�
	
�������	�����4���	�����"�	����������	"�3���=�	������	��4���	��������
��	���
�4���7�"�	��<��

�
����� �!	��5�	������4����	�
���	�����4�������@�7�3��	����#�
<�
�
1+���6��5����������>��	#������������
�	���<�����>�����
�	��E<�7���2<�
�
�
�
�
�
1%����
2��,F+�8��,!��)+,��&)!�)!)*)&�
��	���	��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



�

� ����������	�
������	����������������������������������� ������

�
�
�

����������	�
������	��

������������������������	����

�������

�

������������
�
�
��������	� �� ����������	�����	����	��	���	��
� � �
�
����
��	� �� � 	!	�"	��#��$�%�

�� ����� ��	�#�	
��
�� �	����&��
�
�� ��� 	��&�����
�� '	�(��� 	� 	��
�� )��	��*	�
�� �� ��*����+��
�

�� #������� ������
�� ,	�� 	��	��	��
�� ������ ��	���
�� �	���	�'	-	
�	�
�� ���� �	�)���� �
�� #
	��).����+�
�� )��� ���/��� ��
�

�� 0����������-�����������
$�%�0��������	�����+��"�'����1�����-���
�
�

��� ��������������������������������
�
��������	� � 2�� ����� � �� 	����
	���� 	�� � ����������� �"� � �� "��.���� 
�+�
	�������
�'����1�����-��3��
�
4�
��	�+����-����
�

'����1�����-���
�

���������� ��450�� ���������� 	!	�"	��#��
�

 �� ��������
���
!�"����������
�
��������	� �2������� � 	�� � ����.�������
��	�	�������"� �����������	
��-+�
���-���6�
�

5



�

������ � ����������	�
������	�����������������������������������

���������"#������
�

$�� �%%
��������
!�����&�����������
�
��������	� � 2�� 	������� ��������� � �� 450�� 	�� ,����� 	���	�� �"� � ��
���������� 	�
� �����	� ��������� ���������� "��� � �� ����7���8� �������	�
9�	�6�
�

'�� �������������
!����&�
��������� (�')�*���
�
2 �� ���������� �����
���
� 	� ������� �������� ���� � �� �������
����-��� ����
	�
�� 	�������"�� ��)�-������������	�
��	����"�������7�86�
�
��������	� � 2 	�� � �� )�-������������ 	�
� �	���� �"� � �� ���������� 	�
�
�����	��������������������-�����	-�� �
�"��� � ���������	�9�	������7�8�
.�� � � �����-��� ���� 	�
�� 	������	�� 
��	��
� ��� � �� ������� �����	��
� ���
� �����������	�	���
	6�
�
$:���3��2 ���������;� 	1������������
�	��<6=����;�����
�	��<6=����%6�
�
�
�
�
�
$)����
%��4>:�?��4'��#?'>���#'@@�#��#'?�#'�
� 	���	��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

6



 
 

 

REPORT FOR: 

 

Licensing & General 

Purposes Committee 

 

Date of Meeting: 
 

25 November 2014 

Subject: 

 

Review of Polling Districts and 
Polling Places  
 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Hugh Peart – Director of Legal & 
Governance Services 

Wards affected: 

 

All 

Exempt: No 
 

Enclosures: Appendix A - Recommendations of Working 
Group 
Appendix B - Equality Impact Assessment 
 

 

Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 

 
In accordance with the Electoral Registration and Administration Act 2013 the 
Council is required to undertake a review of its polling districts and polling 
places.  A Working Group was established to undertake this review and the 
recommendations of the Working Group are attached at Appendix A. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 

The Committee is requested to: 
 
Approve the recommendations of the Working Group in relation to the 
individual polling districts and polling places for the next four years.   
 

Agenda Item 7
Pages 7 to 32

7



 
 

 

Section 2 – Report 
 

Background 
 
In August 2014, a Working Group was established to conduct the review of the current 
polling districts and polling places in accordance with the Electoral Registration and 
Administration Act 2013.  The terms of reference for the Group and membership were 
agreed at that time. 
 

The Review 
 
The Working Group met on 13 and 30 October 2014 to consider the comments from the 
Returning Officer and officers on the various polling districts and polling places.  The 
recommendations from the working group are set out in Appendices A and B. 

 

Financial Implications 
 
No funding is available from Central Government to undertake the review.  Therefore, all 
costs associated with the review will be met from within the current Electoral Services 
budget. 
 

Risk Management Implications 
 
The duty to undertake the review is not included on the Directorate or other Corporate 
risk registers. 
 

Equalities implications 
 
An initial Equalities Impact Assessment (EQIA) has been completed and no potential 
disproportionate impact was identified.   
 

Council Priorities 
 
The Council’s vision: 
 
Working Together to Make a Difference for Harrow  
 
The accessibility of polling stations for enabling everyone to engage in the democratic 
process contributes to the administration’s priorities.  
 

• Making a difference for the vulnerable 

• Making a difference for communities 

• Making a difference for local businesses 

• Making a difference for families 
 
 
 
 

8



 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

   on behalf of the 

Name: Steve Tingle X  Chief Financial Officer 

  
Date:   10 November 2014 
 

   

   on behalf of the 

Name: Linda Cohen X  Monitoring Officer 

 
Date:  13 November 2014 
 

   
 

 
 

 

Ward Councillors notified: 

 

 
YES.  

 

 

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers 
Contact:  Elaine McEachron, Democratic & Electoral Services Manager   

Tel: 020 8424 1097 
Email: elaine.mceachron@harrow.gov.uk 
 

Background Papers:   
 
Notice of Review - http://www.harrow.gov.uk/downloads/file/5056/notice_of_review  
 
Polling District Review Ward Booklets - 
http://www.harrow.gov.uk/downloads/download/355/polling_district_review  

  
 

If appropriate, does the report include the following considerations?  
 

1. Consultation  YES 

2. Council Priorities N/A  
 
 

 
 

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A 
 

London Borough of Harrow  
Polling District and Places Review 2014 

 

Recommendations of review working group 
 
The Electoral Registration and Administration Act 2013, requires that Harrow Council 
undertake and complete a review of all of the polling districts and polling places in its area 
within a 16 month period commencing from 1 October 2013 to 31 January 2015.  The 
previous statutory review was undertaken in 2011.   
 
The following are the recommended arrangements for each ward by polling district. 
 
 
Constituency: HARROW EAST 
 
Ward: EDGWARE 
 

POLLING 
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

EA Edgware & District Ex-Service Mens 
Club, Beacon Lane, Edgware 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

EAA Flash Musicals Youth Theatre, 
Methuen Road, Edgware 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

EAB Camrose Primary with Nursery  
St Davids Drive  Edgware 

Change the name of the polling 
station to Camrose Primary School 
and Nursery, otherwise no change. 
Designate polling district as polling 
place. 

EAC Stag Lane First and Middle School, 
Collier Drive, Edgware 

Change the name of the polling 
station to Stag Lane Infant and 
Nursery School, otherwise no 
change. Designate polling district 
as polling place. 

 
 
Constituency: HARROW EAST 
 
Ward: CANONS 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

EB St Lawrence Church Hall 
St Lawrence Close, Edgware 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

EBA Alyward First and Middle School, 
Pangbourne Drive, Stanmore 

No change.  Designate polling 
district as polling place 

EBB 
 

Synagogue Community Centre, 
London Road, Stanmore 

No change.  Designate polling 
district as polling place.   
 

EBC Canons Hall, Wemborough Road, 
Stanmore 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

11



 

Constituency: HARROW EAST 
 
Ward: KENTON EAST 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

EC Greek Community Hall, Kenton Road, 
Harrow (Junction of St Pauls Avenue) 

No change.  Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

ECA Glebe First and Middle School, D’Arcy 
Gardens, Harrow 

Change the name of the polling 
station to Glebe Primary School, 
otherwise no change. Designate 
polling district as polling place. 

ECB Kenmore Park Community Centre, 
Warneford Road, Harrow 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

ECC Kenton Baptist Church Hall, Streatfield 
Road, Harrow 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place.  
 

 
 
Constituency: HARROW EAST 
 
Ward: QUEENSBURY 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

ED Portakabin, Queensbury Circle 
(Junction of Honeypot Lane & Taunton 
Way) Stanmore 

Consult with Ward Councillors on 
proposals for moving the boundary 
of the polling district to the eastern 
side of Honeypot Lane (as shown 
coloured green on the map at 
Appendix B). Designate polling 
district as polling place.   

EDA Culver Evangelical Church, Culver 
Grove , Stanmore 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

EDB Kenton Baptist Church Hall, Streatfield 
Road, Harrow 

Move the boundary of the polling 
district westwards to include 
properties on the western side of 
Honeypot Lane (as shown coloured 
blue on the map at Appendix B). 
Designate polling district as polling 
place. 

EDC Bob Lawrence Library, North Parade, 
Mollison Way, Edgware 

No change. Designate Bob 
Lawrence Library as polling place. 

 
Constituency: HARROW EAST 
 
Ward: BELMONT 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

EE Canons Hall, Wemborough Road, 
Stanmore 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

EEA Stanmore Baptist Church Hall, 
Abercorn Road, Stanmore 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

12



 

EEB Belmont Community Hall, Belmont 
Circle, Kenton 

No change. Designate Belmont 
Community Hall as polling place for 
EEB. 

EEC St Joseph’s R.C. School, Dobbin 
Close, Harrow 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

EED Culver Evangelical Church, Culver 
Grove , Stanmore 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

 
 
 
Constituency: HARROW EAST 
 
Ward: STANMORE PARK 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

EF Small Hall, Stanmore Chapel, Nelson 
Road, Stanmore 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

EFA ST John’s C. of E. School, Stanmore 
Hill, Stanmore 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

EFB Micklem Hall, The Church House, Old 
Church lane, Stanmore 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

EFC Woodlands Communal Room, Binyon 
Crescent, Stanmore 

Change the name of the polling 
station to the Bede Anandappa 
Centre, otherwise no change. 
Designate polling district as polling 
place. 

EFD Wykeham Hall, Bishop Ken Road, 
Harrow 

No change. Designate Wykeham 
Hall as polling place for polling 
district FD. 

 
Constituency: HARROW EAST 
 
Ward: HARROW WEALD 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

EG Weald Junior School, Robin Hood 
Drive, Harrow 

No change. Designate polling district 
as polling place. 

EGA The Blackwell Hall, Uxbridge Road, 
Harrow Weald (Near All Saints Church) 

No change. Designate polling district 
as polling place. 

EGB 
 

Cedars Manor School, Whittlesea 
Road, Harrow Weald 

No change. Designate polling district 
as polling place.  However, 
consideration should be given to the 
splitting polling district EGB and 
creating a new polling district EGC 
subject to the availability of a suitable 
venue for use as a polling station. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

13



 

Constituency: HARROW EAST 
 
Ward: KENTON WEST 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

EH St Mary’s Church Hall, Kenton Road, 
Harrow (Junction of St Leonard 
Avenue) 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

EHA Kenton Library, Kenton Lane, Harrow 
(Junction of Christchurch Avenue) 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

EHB Priestmead First and Middle School, 
Hartford Avenue, Harrow. 

Change the name of the polling 
station to Priestmead School and 
Nursery, otherwise no change. 
Designate polling district as polling 
place. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Constituency: HARROW EAST 
 
Ward: WEALDSTONE 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

EJ Wykeham Hall, Bishop Ken Road, 
Harrow 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

EJA Small Hall, Wealdstone Methodist 
Church, Locket Road, Harrow 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

EJB Whitefriars Community School, 
Whitefriars Avenue, Harrow 

If Whitefriars Community School is 
unavailable for use as a polling 
station due to schools expansion 
programme consider using, 
Whitefriars Children Centre or 
Salvatorian College, otherwise no 
change. Designate polling district 
as polling place. 
 

EJC Whitefriars Community School, 
Whitefriars Avenue, Harrow 

If Whitefriars Community School is 
unavailable for use as a polling 
station due to schools expansion 
programme consider using 
Whitefriars Children Centre 
Salvatorian College, otherwise no 
change. Designate polling district 
as polling place. 
 

 
 
 
 

14



 

Constituency: HARROW EAST 
 
Ward: MARLBOROUGH 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

WK Healthy Living Centre, 38/40 
Wealdstone High Street Wealdstone, 
HA3 7AE 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

WKA Communal Room, 99 Churchill Place, 
Barons Meade, Off Marlborough Hill, 
Harrow 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

WKB Marlborough First and Primary School, 
Marlborough Hill, Harrow 
 

If Marlborough Primary School is 
unavailable for use as a polling 
station due to refurbishment works 
consider using Wise Works, 
otherwise no change. Designate 
polling district as polling place. 
 

WKC Sangat Community Centre, 28A 
Sancroft Road, Harrow 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

 
Constituency: HARROW EAST 
 
Ward: GREENHILL 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

WL Comfort Hotel, 2-12 Northwick park 
Road, Harrow, HA1 2NT 

No change.  Designate polling 
district as polling place. To be kept 
under review. 

WLA The Welldon Community Centre, 
Welldon Crescent, Harrow 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

WLB Middlesex New Synagogue, 39 
Bessborough Road, Harrow 

No change.  Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

WLC Civic Centre registrar’s reception, 
Station Road Harrow. 

No change.  Designate polling 
district and as polling place. 

 
 
Constituency: HARROW WEST 
 
Ward: HARROW ON THE HILL 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

WM Old Gaytonians Clubhouse, South vale, 
Sudbury Hill, Harrow 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

WMA Roxeth Primary School, Roxeth Hill, 
Harrow 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

WMB Communal Hall, Northolt Road, 
Harrow. (Adjoining Grange Court)   

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

WMC Whitmore High School, Porlock 
Avenue, Harrow. 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

 

15



 

 
 
Constituency: HARROW WEST 
 
Ward: HEADSTONE SOUTH 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

WN St. George's Church Hall, Pinner View, 
Harrow. (Opposite the junction of Hide 
Road) 

If St George’s Church Hall is 
unavailable for use as a polling 
station, use the Old Lyonians site, 
otherwise no change. Designate 
polling district as polling place.  

WNA North Harrow Assembly Hall, Station 
Road, North Harrow 

As the North Harrow Assembly Hall 
is being rebuilt, use the Savoy 
Court as the polling station for 
elections and consider relocating to 
site once building works completed 
and the building is available for 
use. Otherwise no change to the 
existing arrangements.  Designate 
polling district as polling place. 

WNB Main Hall, Havs Building, The Lodge, 
64 Pinner Road, Harrow  

Change the name of the polling 
station to The Lodge, otherwise no 
change. Designate polling district 
as polling place. 

 
 
 
Constituency: HARROW WEST 
 
Ward: WEST HARROW 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

WO 
 

St. Peter's Church, Sumner Road, 
Harrow  

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

WOA Grange First And Middle School, 
Welbeck Road, Harrow   

Change the name of the polling 
station to Grange Primary School, 
otherwise no change. Designate 
polling district as polling place. 

WOB 
 

Elmfield Church Hall, Imperial Drive, 
Harrow 

No change.  Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

WOC 
 

Rayners Lane Baptist Church Hall, 
Imperial Drive, Harrow 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16



 

 
Constituency: HARROW WEST 
 
Ward: HEADSTONE NORTH 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

WR Pinner Park Junior School, Headstone 
Lane, Harrow   

Change the name of the polling 
station to Pinner Park Infant and 
Nursery School, otherwise no 
change. Designate polling district 
as polling place. 

WRA North Harrow Methodist Church, Pinner 
Road Harrow 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

WRB St. Alban's Church Hall, Norwood 
Drive, Harrow   

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

 
Constituency: HARROW WEST 
 
Ward: ROXETH 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

WS South Harrow Baptist Church Rooms, 
Northolt Road, South Harrow 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

WSA Earlsmead First And Middle School, 
Arundel Drive, Harrow   

Change the name of the polling 
station to Earlsmead Primary 
School, otherwise no change. 
Designate polling district as polling 
place. 

WSB Portakabin, Junction of The Heights 
and Gaylor Road  Northolt 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place.   

 
 
Constituency: HARROW WEST 
 
Ward: ROXBOURNE 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

WT The Beacon Centre, Malcolm Jeffrey 
Place, Scott Crescent Rayners Lane 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

WTA 
 

St. Andrew's Church Hall, Malvern 
Avenue, Harrow   

No change.  Designate polling 
district as polling place 

WTB 
 

Windsock Club, Eastcote Ave, 
Rayners Lane 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

WTC  
 

Brookside Close Social Centre, 
Brookside Close, Harrow 

No change.  Designate polling 
district and polling  

 
 
 
 
 
 

17



 

 
Constituency: HARROW WEST 
 
Ward: RAYNERS LANE 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

WU Tithe Farm Social Club Rayners 
Lane 

No change. Designate Tithe Farm 
Social Club as polling place. 

WUA Rayners Lane Scout Headquarters, 
High Worple, Harrow  

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

WUB Longfield First And Middle School, 
Dukes Avenue, North Harrow   

Change the name of the polling 
station to Longfield Primary School, 
otherwise no change. Designate 
Longfield Primary School as polling 
place. 

WUC Roxbourne First And Middle School, 
Torbay Road, Harrow   

Change the name of the polling 
station to Roxbourne Primary 
School, otherwise no change. 
Designate polling district as polling 
place. 

 
 
 
Constituency: RUISLIP NORTHWOOD AND PINNER 
 
Ward: PINNER SOUTH 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

RW The Vagabonds Clubhouse, Holwell 
Place, Pinner   

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

RWA Pinner Village Hall, Chapel Lane, 
Pinner   

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

RWB Cannon Lane First And Middle 
School, Cannonbury Avenue, Pinner   

Change the name of the polling 
station to Cannon Lane Primary 
School, otherwise no change. 
Designate polling district as polling 
place. 

 
 
Constituency: RUISLIP NORTHWOOD AND PINNER 
 
Ward: PINNER 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

RX Pinner Methodist Church Hall, Love 
Lane, Pinner   

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

RXA Pinner Hill Community Centre, 
Pinner Hill Road, Pinner. (Next To 
Welch Place) 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

 
 

18



 

 
 
Constituency: RUISLIP NORTHWOOD AND PINNER 
 
Ward: HATCH END 
 

POLLING  
DISTRICT 

POLLING STATION ACTION 

RY Hatch End Free Church (Baptist) Hall, 
Rowlands Avenue, Pinner   

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

RYA Guide Headquarters, Off Public Car 
Park, Grimsdyke Road, Hatch End 

No change. Designate polling 
district as polling place. 

RYB Headstone Senior Citizens Club, 
Augustine Road, Harrow  

Change the name of the polling 
station to the Julie Cook Centre, 
otherwise no change. Designate 
polling district as polling place. 

 
 

 

19



20

This page is intentionally left blank



E
q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

T
e
m

p
la

te
 

  T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
h
a
s 

re
v
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 s

im
p
lif

ie
d
 i
ts

 E
q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

. 
T
h
e
re

 i
s 

n
o
w

 j
u
st

 o
n
e
 T

e
m

p
la

te
. 
P
ro

je
ct

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 
w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 S

ta
g

e
s
 1

-3
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

a
 f

u
ll 

E
q
IA

 i
s 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 t
e
m

p
la

te
. 

   

C
o
m

p
le

te
 S

ta
g
e
s 

1
-3

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
, 

n
e
w

 p
o
lic

y
, 
p
o
lic

y
 

re
v
ie

w
, 
se

rv
ic

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

d
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
, 

re
st

ru
ct

u
re

 e
tc

  

 

S
ta

g
e
 3

 

Q
u
e
st

io
n
 7

  
 N
o

 

Y
E

S
 

 
G

o
 t

o
 S

ta
g
e
 6

 a
n
d
 

co
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e
 

te
m

p
la

te
 

  

 
C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 S

ta
g
e
 4

 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 
te

m
p
la

te
 f
o
r 

a
 f

u
ll 

E
q
IA

  
  

21



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

(E
q
IA

) 
T
e
m

p
la

te
  

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
is

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t,

 i
t 

is
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
e
 E

q
IA

 E
-l
e
a
rn

in
g
 M

o
d
u
le

 a
n
d
 r

e
a
d
 t

h
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s 

o
n
 E

q
IA

s.
 P

le
a
se

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
se

 t
o
 a

ss
is

t 
y
o
u
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t.
 

It
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 h

e
lp

 y
o
u
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 E

q
IA

 T
e
m

p
la

te
 w

it
h
 G

u
id

a
n
ce

 N
o
te

s 
to

 a
ss

is
t 

y
o
u
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 E

q
IA

. 
T

y
p

e
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t 

/
 P

ro
p

o
s
a

l:
 

T
ic

k
 ü üüü

 
T

y
p

e
 o

f 
D

e
c
is

io
n

: 
T

ic
k
 ü üüü

 

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
a
b
in

e
t 

 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 
P
o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

e
r 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
 

 
C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
o
a
rd

 
 

O
th

e
r 

 
 

ü üüü
 

O
th

e
r 

 
 

ü üüü
 

T
it
le

 o
f 

P
ro

je
ct

: 
 

 P
o
lli

n
g
 P

la
ce

s 
a
n
d
 P

o
lli

n
g
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
ir
e
ct

o
ra

te
 /

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
le

: 
 

 L
e
g
a
l 
&

 G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
ce

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

N
a
m

e
 a

n
d
 j
o
b
 t

it
le

 o
f 

le
a
d
 o

ff
ic

e
r:

  
 

E
la

in
e
 M

cE
a
ch

ro
n
 –

 D
e
m

o
cr

a
ti
c 

a
n
d
 E

le
ct

o
ra

l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

N
a
m

e
 &

 c
o
n
ta

ct
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 o

th
e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
s 

in
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t:

  
 N

ic
o
la

 F
le

tc
h
e
r 

–
 D

e
m

o
cr

a
ti
c 

a
n
d
 E

le
ct

o
ra

l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

D
a
te

 o
f 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t:

  
 8
 O

ct
o
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
ta

g
e
 1

: 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 

1
. 
W

h
a
t 

a
re

 y
o
u
 t

ry
in

g
 t

o
 d

o
? 

 (E
x
p
la

in
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 e

.g
. 
in

tr
o
d
u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 o

r 
p
o
lic

y
, 
p
o
lic

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 
ch

a
n
g
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a
, 
re

d
u
ct

io
n
 /

 r
e
m

o
v
a
l 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e
, 
re

st
ru

ct
u
re

, 
d
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
o
st

s 
e
tc

) 

In
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

th
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
a

ll 
p
o

lli
n

g
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 s

u
it
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
a

ll 
p
o

lli
n

g
 s

ta
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 

D
D

A
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t,

 a
n
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

s
te

p
s
 a

re
 t

a
k
e

n
 t
o

 
e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
e

le
c
ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
. 
 

T
h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

re
s
u

lt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
r 

re
m

o
v
a

l 
o
f 

a
n

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
r 

th
e

 d
e

le
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

a
n

y
 p

o
s
ts

. 

 

2
. 
W

h
o
 a

re
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 p
e
o
p
le

 /
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s 

th
a
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 b

y
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
? 

(ü üüü
 a

ll 
th

a
t 

a
p
p
ly

) 
R
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 
/ 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

U
se

rs
 

ü üüü
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

  
 

 
S
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 
ü üüü

 

22



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

2
 

S
ta

ff
 

ü üüü
 

A
g
e
 

 
D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 

ü üüü
 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

 
 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 
a
n
d
 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

ü üüü
 

R
a
ce

 
 

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
B
e
lie

f 
ü üüü

 
S
e
x
 

 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O

ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

 
O

th
e
r 

 
 

3
. 
Is

 t
h
e
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ty
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

d
ir
e
ct

o
ra

te
, 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
? 

If
 s

o
: 

 
• 

W
h
o
 a

re
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

? 

• 
W

h
o
 h

a
s 

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
re

sp
o
n
si

b
ili

ty
? 

• 
H

o
w

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
y
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t?

 
 

N
o
 

S
ta

g
e
 2

: 
E
v
id

e
n
ce

 /
 D

a
ta

 C
o
lla

ti
o
n

 

4
. 
W

h
a
t 

e
v
id

e
n
ce

 /
 d

a
ta

 h
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

o
 a

ss
e
ss

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct

 o
f 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
? 

In
cl

u
d
e
 t

h
e
 a

ct
u
a
l 
d
a
ta

, 
st

a
ti
st

ic
s 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

se
ct

io
n
 b

e
lo

w
. 
T
h
is

 c
a
n
 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 c

e
n
su

s 
d
a
ta

, 
b
o
ro

u
g
h
 p

ro
fi
le

, 
p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

, 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

ro
fi
le

s,
 r

e
su

lt
s 

fr
o
m

 c
o
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
s 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

tr
a
ck

e
r,

 c
u
st

o
m

e
r 

sa
ti
sf

a
ct

io
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
s,

 f
o
cu

s 
g
ro

u
p
s,

 r
e
se

a
rc

h
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s,

 s
ta

ff
 s

u
rv

e
y
s;

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 e
tc

. 
W

h
e
re

 p
o
ss

ib
le

 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 d

a
ta

 
o
n
 t

h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s.

 

A
g
e
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
/o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

) 

N
/A

  

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 

p
e
o
p
le

) 

A
 p

u
b

lic
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
. 

 T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
is

te
d

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

a
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 n
o

ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
e
n

ts
/r

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n

s
 w

e
re

 i
n

v
it
e

d
 f

ro
m

 a
ll 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

, 
M

P
s
, 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
in

te
re

s
te

d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
 w

e
re

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
. 

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i

n
v
it
e

d
 

fr
o
m

 a
n

y
 p

e
rs

o
n

 o
r 

b
o
d

y
 w

it
h

 e
x
p

e
rt

is
e

 i
n

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
n

y
 t

y
p

e
 o

f 
d

is
a

b
ili

ty
. 

O
n

ly
 o

n
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 r
e

la
te

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 n
a
m

e
 o

f 
a
 p

o
lli

n
g
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h
e

 
p

ro
fi
le

 
o
f 

b
o

ro
u
g
h

s
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
s
’ 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 

to
 

a
g
e

, 
(o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o
p

le
 

o
v
e

r 
6

5
) 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 
th

e
re

 
is

 

a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 1

4
.1

%
 (

2
0

1
1

) 
a

n
d

 t
h
o

s
e

 w
it
h

 a
 l
o

n
g
-t

e
rm

 h
e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
, 

1
0
.3

%
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 b
e

tw
e

e
n
 

th
e

 a
g
e

 o
f 

1
6

-6
4

 (
2

0
1
1

) 
w

a
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
. 

 T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

1
2

0
 p

o
lli

n
g
 s

ta
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 w
a

s
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
e

v
e

ry
o

n
e

 w
h

o
 i
s
 e

n
ti
tl
e

d
 t

o
 v

o
te

 c
o

u
ld

 d
o
 s

o
 w

it
h

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s
. 

 A
ll 

p
o

lli
n

g
 

s
ta

ti
o

n
s
 
a

re
 
e

it
h

e
r 

D
D

A
 
c
o

m
p

lia
n
t 

a
n

d
 
w

h
e

re
 
th

e
y
 
a

re
 
n

o
t 

s
te

p
 
a

re
 
ta

k
e
n

 
to

 
e

n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 

th
e

y
 
a

re
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 u
s
e
rs

, 
(v

is
it
o

rs
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 o

b
s
e

rv
e

rs
) 

o
n

 p
o

lli
n

g
 d

a
y
. 

 I
f 

a
n

 e
le

c
to

r 
is

 u
n
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
tt

e
n

d
 a

 

23



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

3
 

p
o

lli
n

g
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
p

p
ly

 f
o

r 
a

 p
o

s
ta

l 
v
o

te
r 

o
r 

a
p

p
o

in
t 

a
 p

ro
x
y
 t

o
 v

o
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
ir
 b

e
h

a
lf
. 

  

 C
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 P

o
lli

n
g
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 i
n

s
p

e
c
to

rs
, 

if
 a

n
y
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
. 

 A
ls

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e

r 
s
ta

ff
, 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
, 

c
o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 
a
n

d
 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 
a
n

d
 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 
a

n
d

 
a

n
y
 
b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 
g
u

id
a
n

c
e

 
w

e
re

 
ta

k
e

n
 
in

to
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

 T
h
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
 W

o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u

p
 w

a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
P

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 T
h
e

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u

p
 c

o
n

s
is

te
d

 o
f 

a
 c

ro
s
s
 p

a
rt

y
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 a
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
D

is
a

b
le

d
 P

e
o
p

le
. 

  

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

N
/A

 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 /

 C
iv

il 
P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
N

/A
 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 a
n
d
 M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

S
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 

R
a
ce

  
N

/A
 

R
e
lig

io
n
 a

n
d
 B

e
lie

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 i
s 

re
lig

io
u
sl

y
 d

iv
e
rs

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 –

 3
7
.3

%
 o

f 
re

si
d
e
n
ts

 a
re

 C
h
ri
st

ia
n
, 
2
3
.5

%
 a

re
 H

in
d
u
, 
1
2
.5

%
 a

re
 

M
u
sl

im
, 
4
.4

%
 a

re
 J

e
w

is
h
 a

n
d
 2

.2
%

 a
re

 J
a
in

s.
  

S
e
x
 /

 G
e
n
d
e
r 

N
/A

 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O

ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

N
/A

 

S
o
ci

o
 E

co
n
o
m

ic
 

N
/A

 

5
. 
W

h
a
t 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
? 

 

W
h
o
 w

a
s 

co
n
su

lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 m

e
th

o
d
s 

w
e
re

 
u
se

d
? 

W
h
a
t 

d
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

sh
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

/ 
P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s?

 

W
h
a
t 

a
ct

io
n
s 

h
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

ss
 t

h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s 

o
f 

th
e
 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
? 

 
(T

h
is

 m
a
y
 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 g

ro
u
p
s,

 r
e
v
is

in
g
 

24



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

4
 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
).

 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
, 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

P
a
rl
ia

m
e
n
t,

 s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

, 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

in
te

re
s
te

d
 

p
a
rt

ie
s
. 

 
 

A
 p

u
b
lic

 c
o
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

s 
a
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

re
v
ie

w
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

a
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 n
o
ti
ce

. 

N
/A

  
- 

a
s 

o
n
ly

 o
n
e
 r

e
sp

o
n
se

 w
a
s 

re
ce

iv
e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

n
a
m

e
 o

f 
a
 p

o
lli

n
g
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 

N
/A

 

R
e
tu

rn
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

 
T
h
e
 R

e
tu

rn
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

b
y
 l
a
w

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
o
n
s 

o
n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

6
. 
W

h
a
t 

o
th

e
r 

(l
o
ca

l,
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l,
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re

se
a
rc

h
, 
re

p
o
rt

s,
 

m
e
d
ia

) 
d
a
ta

 s
o
u
rc

e
s 

th
a
t 

y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 u

se
d
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
is

 
a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t?

 

L
is

t 
th

e
 T

it
le

 o
f 

re
p
o
rt

s 
/ 

d
o
cu

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
b
si

te
s 

h
e
re

. 

 

B
e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 g

u
id

a
n
ce

. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 

g
ro

u
p
 

e
st

a
b
lis

h
e
d
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

L
ic

e
n
si

n
g
 

a
n
d
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
P
u
rp

o
se

s 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

P
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

b
o
ro

u
g
h
s 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
s’

 a
g
e
 (

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

) 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 w

a
s 

co
n
si

d
e
re

d
. 
  

C
e
n
su

s 
2
0
1
1
 D

e
ta

ile
d
 R

e
p
o
rt

s 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

g
e
, 
d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 

re
lig

io
n
/b

e
lie

f.
 

S
ta

g
e
 3

: 
A
ss

e
ss

in
g
 P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
D

is
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 I
m

p
a
ct

 
7

. 
B
a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
ce

 y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
si

d
e
re

d
 s

o
 f

a
r,

 i
s 

th
e
re

 a
 r

is
k
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 c

o
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 h
a
v
e
 a

 d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 

o
n
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s?

 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
) 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 a
n
d
 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce

 
R
e
lig

io
n
 a

n
d
 

B
e
lie

f 
S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
o
 

ü üüü
 

ü üüü
 

ü üüü
 

ü üüü
 

ü üüü
 

ü üüü
 

ü üüü
 

ü üüü
 

ü üüü
 

 S
ta

g
e
 4

: 
C
o
lla

ti
n
g
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
a
ta

 /
 E

v
id

e
n
ce

  

8
. 
W

h
a
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
a
ta

 /
 e

v
id

e
n
ce

 h
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 c

o
n
si

d
e
re

d
 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 a

s 
a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

n
a
ly

si
s 

a
t 

S
ta

g
e
 

3
? 

 

(i
n
cl

u
d
e
 t

h
is

 e
v
id

e
n
ce

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 a

n
y
 d

a
ta

, 
st

a
ti
st

ic
s,

 t
it
le

s 
o
f 

d
o
cu

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
b
si

te
 l
in

k
s 

h
e
re

) 

 

25



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

5
 

9
. 
W

h
a
t 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 a

s 
a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

a
n
a
ly

si
s 

a
t 

S
ta

g
e
 3

? 

W
h
o
 w

a
s 

co
n
su

lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 m

e
th

o
d
s 

w
e
re

 
u
se

d
? 

W
h
a
t 

d
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

sh
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

/ 
P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s?

 

W
h
a
t 

a
ct

io
n
s 

h
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

ss
 t

h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s 

o
f 

th
e
 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
? 

 
(T

h
is

 m
a
y
 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 g

ro
u
p
s,

 r
e
v
is

in
g
 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
).

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

S
ta

g
e
 5

: 
A
ss

e
ss

in
g
 I

m
p
a
ct

 a
n
d
 A

n
a
ly

si
s 

1
0

. 
W

h
a
t 

d
o

e
s
 y

o
u

r 
e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
e

ll 
y
o

u
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
?

 C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 s
h
o
w

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t,
 

if
 s

o
 s

ta
te

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 a

n
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 o
r 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t?

 H
o

w
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
s
 t

h
is

 t
o
 h

a
p

p
e

n
?

 H
o

w
 y

o
u

 w
ill

 m
it
ig

a
te

/r
e

m
o

v
e

 a
n

y
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t?

 

P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 

C
h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
 

A
d
v
e
rs

e
 

 

ü
 

P
o
si

ti
v
e
 

 

ü
 

E
x
p
la

in
 w

h
a
t 

th
is

 i
m

p
a
ct

 i
s,

 h
o
w

 l
ik

e
ly

 i
t 

is
 t

o
 

h
a
p
p
e
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

im
p
a
ct

 i
f 

it
 w

a
s 

to
 o

cc
u
r.

 
  

W
h
a
t 

m
e
a
su

re
s 

ca
n
 y

o
u
 t

a
k
e
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h
e
 

im
p
a
ct

 o
r 

a
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
? 

E
.g

. 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
, 
re

se
a
rc

h
, 
im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

e
q
u
a
lit

y
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 e

tc
 (

A
ls

o
 I

n
cl

u
d
e
 t

h
e
se

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
/o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

) 
 

 
 

 
 

 
D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

 
 

 
 

26



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

6
 

ca
re

rs
 o

f 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 

p
e
o
p
le

) 
 

 
G

e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 

C
iv

il 
P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 
a
n
d
 M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
R
a
ce

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
B
e
lie

f 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S
e
x
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
S
e
x
u
a
l 

o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

 

 
 

 
 

27



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

7
 

Y
e
s 

 
N

o
 

 
1

1
. 

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

–
 C

o
n
si

d
e
ri
n
g
 w

h
a
t 

e
ls

e
 i
s 

h
a
p
p
e
n
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
a
n
d
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
s 

a
 w

h
o
le

, 
co

u
ld

 y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 h

a
v
e
 a

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
ct

 o
n
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
? 

  
 If

 y
e
s,

 w
h
ic

h
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s 

co
u
ld

 b
e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct

? 

 

Y
e
s 

 
N

o
 

 
1

1
a

. 
A

n
y
 O

th
e

r 
Im

p
a

c
t 

–
 C

o
n
si

d
e
ri
n
g
 w

h
a
t 

e
ls

e
 i
s 

h
a
p
p
e
n
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
a
n
d
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
s 

a
 w

h
o
le

 (
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l/
lo

ca
l 
p
o
lic

y
, 
a
u
st

e
ri
ty

, 
w

e
lf
a
re

 r
e
fo

rm
, 
u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

le
v
e
ls

, 
co

m
m

u
n
it
y
 t

e
n
si

o
n
s,

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

cr
im

e
) 

co
u
ld

 y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

/s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 s
o
ci

o
 

e
co

n
o
m

ic
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

r 
a
n
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
h
e
si

o
n
? 

 
 If

 y
e
s,

 w
h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

 l
ik

e
ly

 i
s 

to
 h

a
p
p
e
n
? 

 

1
2

. 
Is

 t
h
e
re

 a
n
y
 e

v
id

e
n
ce

 o
r 

co
n
ce

rn
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 m

a
y
 r

e
su

lt
 i
n
 a

 P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
 b

e
in

g
 d

is
a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
? 

 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
) 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 a
n
d
 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce

 
R
e
lig

io
n
 a

n
d
 

B
e
lie

f 
S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
o
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

If
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
sw

e
re

d
 "

y
e
s"

 t
o
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

b
o
v
e
, 
se

t 
o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

ju
st

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 i
n
 Q

1
2
a
 b

e
lo

w
 -

 l
in

k
 t

h
is

 t
o
 t

h
e
 a

im
s 

o
f 

th
e
 

p
ro

p
o
sa

l 
a
n
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 d

is
a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 i
s 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
se

 a
im

s.
  
(Y

o
u
 a

re
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
, 
if
 y

o
u
 a

re
 

co
n
ce

rn
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l 
m

a
y
 b

re
a
ch

 t
h
e
 e

q
u
a
lit

y
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 o

r 
y
o
u
 a

re
 u

n
su

re
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s 

o
b
je

ct
iv

e
 j
u
st

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l)
 

 If
 t

h
e
 a

n
a
ly

si
s 

sh
o
w

s 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
se

ri
o
u
s 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
r 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 (

o
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
d
is

cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
) 

b
u
t 

y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

ju
st

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
is

, 
th

is
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 m

u
st

 b
e
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
ci

si
o
n
 m

a
k
e
r 

fo
r 

a
 f

in
a
l 
d
e
ci

si
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 o

n
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 d

is
a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 i
s 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 a

ch
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 a

im
s 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l.
  

 §
 

If
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
ct

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 n
o
t 

ju
st

if
ie

d
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
, 
y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

p
ro

ce
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l.
  

(s
e

le
c
t 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 4
) 

§
 

If
 t

h
e
 a

n
a
ly

si
s 

sh
o
w

s 
u
n
la

w
fu

l 
co

n
d
u
ct

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n
, 
y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

p
ro

ce
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

l.
 (

s
e

le
c
t 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 4
) 

 S
ta

g
e
 6

: 
D

e
ci

si
o
n
 

1
3

. 
P
le

a
se

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 w
h
ic

h
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 b
e
st

 d
e
sc

ri
b
e
s 

th
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

E
q
IA

 (
 ü üüü

 t
ic

k
 o

n
e
 b

o
x
 o

n
ly

) 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 1
 –

 N
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
: 

th
e
 E

q
IA

 h
a
s 

n
o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
u
n
la

w
fu

l 
co

n
d
u
ct

 o
r 

d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 i
m

p
a
ct

 a
n
d
 

a
ll 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 
to

 a
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
d
re

ss
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

28



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

8
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 2
 –

 M
in

o
r 

a
d
ju

st
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 /

 m
it
ig

a
te

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
r 

a
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 E

q
IA

 
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 3
 –

 C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 d

e
sp

it
e
 h

a
v
in

g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
r 

m
is

se
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 
to

 a
d
v
a
n
ce

 
e
q
u
a
lit

y
. 
In

 t
h
is

 c
a
se

, 
th

e
 j
u
st

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
s 

to
 b

e
 i
n
cl

u
d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

q
IA

 a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

S
E
D

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 ‘
d
u
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

’.
 I

n
 

so
m

e
 c

a
se

s,
 c

o
m

p
e
lli

n
g
 r

e
a
so

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
. 
Y
o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
la

n
s 

to
 r

e
d
u
ce

 t
h
e
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
ct

 a
n
d
/o

r 
p
la

n
s 

to
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

. 
 (

E
x

p
la

in
 t

h
is

 i
n

 1
3

a
 b

e
lo

w
) 

 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 4
 –

 S
to

p
 a

n
d
 r

e
th

in
k
: 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
re

 i
s 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
se

ri
o
u
s 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
r 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 t

o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d
 

g
ro

u
p
s.

  
(Y

o
u
 a

re
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
 L

e
g
a
l 
A
d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
u
n
la

w
fu

l 
co

n
d
u
ct

 u
n
d
e
r 

e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n
) 

 

1
3

a
. 
If

 y
o
u
r 

E
q
IA

 i
s 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d
 a

s 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
 3

 o
r 

y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 
ti

c
k

e
d

 ‘
y
e

s
’ 
in

 Q
1

2
, 
e
x
p
la

in
 y

o
u
r 

ju
st

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 f

u
ll 

re
a
so

n
in

g
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
. 

  

 

 

S
ta

g
e
 7

: 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 

1
4

. 
L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
 a

n
y
 a

ct
io

n
s 

y
o
u
 p

la
n
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

s 
a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t.

 T
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 a

n
y
 a

ct
io

n
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 E

q
IA

. 
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 e
.g

. 
R
a
ce

, 
D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 

 
A
ct

io
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 
 

H
o
w

 w
ill

 y
o
u
 k

n
o
w

 
th

is
 i
s 

a
ch

ie
v
e
d
? 

E
.g

. 
P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
ce

 M
e
a
su

re
 

/ 
T
a
rg

e
t 

T
a
rg

e
t 

D
a
te

 
L
e
a
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

D
a
te

 A
ct

io
n
 

in
cl

u
d
e
d
 i
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 /

 
T
e
a
m

 P
la

n
 

29



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

9
 

 D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 
  

  T
o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
a

ll 
p

o
lli

n
g
 s

ta
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 

fu
lly

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 t
h
a

t 
a

ll 
e

lig
ib

le
 

v
o

te
rs

 a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 a
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e
 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h
e

m
 t

o
 v

o
te

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 

E
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

v
e

n
u

e
s
 u

s
e
d

 a
s
 

p
o

lli
n

g
 s

ta
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 

D
D

A
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 
a

n
d
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t,

 
ta

k
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
. 

 E
n

s
u

re
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 

tr
a

in
e

d
 t
o

 a
s
s
is

t 
a

ll 
v
o

te
rs

 i
n

 w
h

a
te

v
e

r 
c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
. 

   

 O
n

g
o

in
g
 

 E
la

in
e

 M
c
E

a
c
h

ro
n

 
 D

e
ce

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

 P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 a
n
d
 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

  

 S
ta

ff
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

u
se

rs
 o

f 
p
o
lli

n
g
 

st
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
. 
 A

ll 
st

a
ti
o
n
s 

h
a
v
e
 r

e
q
u
is

it
e
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
a
n
d
 i
f 

a
 

p
o
rt

a
k
a
b
in

 i
s 

u
se

d
 p

re
g
n
a
n
t 

st
a
ff

 a
re

 n
o
t 

a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
h
e
re

. 
 P
re

si
d
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

st
a
ff

 s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

ra
in

in
g
. 

 N
o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
re

ce
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 s
ta

ff
 

o
th

e
r 

u
se

rs
. 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

E
la

in
e

 M
c
E

a
c
h

ro
n
 

D
e
ce

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

 R
e

lig
io

n
/B

e
lie

f 
   

 T
h
e

re
 a

re
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

p
o

lli
n

g
 s

ta
ti
o

n
s
 

th
a

t 
a

re
 r

e
lig

io
u

s
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
. 

 A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 n
o

 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
, 

if
 o

n
e

 
w

a
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 a
 v

o
te

r 
th

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

o
ff

e
re

d
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 m
e

th
o

d
s
 o

f 
v
o

ti
n

g
. 

 
E

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 e

n
q
u

ir
ie

s
 a

re
 m

a
d
e

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

s
 t

o
 

a
n

y
 r

e
lig

io
u

s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 E

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 m

in
d
fu

l 
o
f 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 
v
o

te
rs

 i
f 

re
q
u

e
s
ts

 a
re

 m
a

d
e

 o
f 

th
e
m

. 

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

re
lig

io
n

/b
e

lie
fs

 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

d
. 

 N
o

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 s
ta

ff
 o

r 
v
o

te
rs

. 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

E
la

in
e

 M
c
E

a
c
h

ro
n
 

D
e
ce

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

30



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
0

 

 

S
ta

g
e
 8

 -
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
  

T
h
e
 f

u
ll 

im
p
a
ct

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 m

a
y
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 
It

 i
s 

th
e
re

fo
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 e

n
su

re
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

m
e
a
su

re
s 

a
re

 i
n
 p

la
ce

 t
o
 a

ss
e
ss

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

. 
 

1
5

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 y
o
u
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 o

n
ce

 t
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
? 

W
h
a
t 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 m

e
a
su

re
s 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
ce

d
 t

o
 

e
n
su

re
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
? 

H
o
w

 o
ft

e
n
 w

ill
 y

o
u
 d

o
 

th
is

? 
(A

ls
o
 I

n
cl

u
d
e
 i
n
 I

m
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 d

u
ri
n
g
 e

le
ct

io
n
 d

a
y
. 

1
6

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h
e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

o
f 

a
n
y
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 b

e
 a

n
a
ly

se
d
, 
re

p
o
rt

e
d
 a

n
d
 

p
u
b
lic

is
e
d
? 

(A
ls

o
 I

n
cl

u
d
e
 i
n
 I

m
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 
F
e
e
d
b
a
ck

 f
ro

m
 p

o
lli

n
g
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 s

ta
ff

, 
p
o
lli

n
g
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 i
n
sp

e
ct

o
rs

 a
n
d
 

se
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
. 

1
7

. 
H

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 r

e
ce

iv
e
d
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
r 

co
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 b

e
in

g
 a

ss
e
ss

e
d
? 

If
 s

o
, 
p
ro

v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ils
. 

N
o
 

S
ta

g
e
 9

: 
P
u
b
lic

 S
e
ct

o
r 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

 
1

8
. 
H

o
w

 d
o
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
ct

o
r 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

 (
P
S
E
D

) 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
to

 h
a
v
e
 d

u
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 
d
is

cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra

ss
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 f

o
st

e
r 

g
o
o
d
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s.

 
 (I

n
cl

u
d
e
 a

ll 
th

e
 p

o
si

ti
v
e
 a

ct
io

n
s 

o
f 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 l
it
e
ra

tu
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 l
a
rg

e
 p

ri
n
t,

 B
ra

ill
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
s,

 f
le

x
ib

le
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 h

o
u
rs

 f
o
r 

p
a
re

n
ts

/c
a
re

rs
, 
IT

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 D

D
A
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

e
tc

) 

E
lim

in
a
te

 u
n
la

w
fu

l 
d
is

cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra

ss
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

co
n
d
u
ct

 p
ro

h
ib

it
e
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

ct
 2

0
1
0
 

 

A
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

p
e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

 

F
o
st

e
r 

g
o
o
d
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

 

   

  
  

S
ta

g
e
 1

0
 -

 O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
si

g
n
 O

ff
 (

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 
E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

T
a
sk

 G
ro

u
p
) 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 E
q

I
A

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ir
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 

E
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s
 T

a
s
k

 G
ro

u
p

 (
D

E
T

G
) 

to
 b

e
 s

ig
n

e
d

 o
ff

. 

1
9

. 
W

h
ic

h
 g

ro
u
p
 o

r 
co

m
m

it
te

e
 

co
n
si

d
e
re

d
, 
re

v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

h
e
 

E
q
IA

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 

P
la

n
? 

 

  

31



H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

E
q
u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a
n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
1

 

 S
ig

n
e
d
: 

(L
e
a
d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 E

q
IA

) 
 

E
la

in
e
 M

cE
a
ch

ro
n
 

S
ig

n
e
d
: 

(C
h
a
ir
 o

f 
D

E
T
G

) 
A
le

x
 D

e
w

sn
a
p
 

 D
a
te

: 
 

1
0
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

D
a
te

: 
1
0
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

D
a
te

 E
q
IA

 p
re

se
n
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 E

q
IA

 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

ss
u
ra

n
ce

 G
ro

u
p
 

 
S
ig

n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
E
T
G

 C
h
a
ir
 

 

 

32


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes - 17 June 2014

	7 Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places
	Appendix A - Working Group Review Recommendations
	Appendix B - Polling District Review EqIA


